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From: Florida PALM
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Action: MRW Task TECH110 – Agency IDP SMEs Add CMS Wave End Users to Agency’s Identity Provider

Hello,  

In preparation for CMS Wave launch, your agency’s Identity Provider (IDP) SMEs must add your agency’s identified CMS Wave end users to your 
agency’s identity provider. End users must be added to your agency’s IDP before they are able to log on to Florida PALM. Reference your agency’s 
Role Mapping Workbook for a list of end users and their role.  

The MRW task is scheduled for completion by June 18. Please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com once this task has been completed. Any 
notices of completion received before June 16 will be shared with the Executive Steering Committee Meeting who will be assessing the readiness to 
begin pre-cutover activities for the CMS Wave launch. 

Please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com if you have questions. 
Thank you,  

Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and 
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 


